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Section VI. Schedule of Requirements


Procurement of: inspection and control vessel
RFB No: MNE-MIDAS2-8820-ME-RFB-G-25-2.2.3.
Subject:  Clarifications #1
Dear All,
With respect to the tender procedure for Laboratory equipment for National Referent Phytosanitary Laboratory, RFB No: MNE-MIDAS2-8820-ME-RFB-G-25-2.2.3., please find bellow the first set of answer to the question submitted by prospective bidder:
	Seq. no:
	Questions 
	Ref to the Bidding Documents
	Answers 
	Category

	1.
	Question 1.

Item 1, Fluorescence microscope

-Is it acceptable to offer FN22? it is bigger than FN18
· Which objectives you exactly need, plan achromat or Plan fluorite (UPLFLN- better for fluorescence due to higher resolution and more expensive) and which magnifications you need (you need 20x or not?)
· Is LED fluorescence light source acceptable, since fluorescence using mercury burner is old technology?
· which commercial dyes will you use (DAPI, FITC, TRITC …)? Dyes will dictate which filter cubes should we
choose for this configuration.

	Bidding Document, Section VII - Schedule of Requirements, 3. Technical Specifications

	Answer 1.

Offered goods must be in accordance with technical specification
	Clarification

	2.
	Question 2.

"3.1 Qualification Criteria (/TB 37.1)

( e) Manufacturers authorization: A Bidder who does not manufacture an item/s where a manufacturer authorization is required in accordance with BDS /TB 1 7.2 (a), the Bidder shall provide evidence of being duly authorized by a manufacturer (Manufacturer 's Authorization Form, Section IV, Bidding Forms), meeting the criteria in (d) (i) and (ii) above, to supply the Goods; "

Please clarify the following:

1.   For this point (e) Manufacturer's authorization: do we only submit the authorization given on the form in Section IV, Bidding Forms?
	Bidding document, 2. Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
	Answer 2.

Bidder is obliged to submit authorization in accordance with requirements in the bidding document.
	Clarification

	3.
	Question 3.

Is it acceptable to offer a microscope with the following changes in the specification: Fluorescent microscope: - Is it appropriate to offer a microscope with a condenser with an NA value of 0.9? Since it is a fluorescent microscope, we believe that a condenser is not necessary for the specified microscopy method (episcopic). 

Fluorescent microscope and high-magnification microscope: - Is it appropriate to offer microscopes weighing 8-10 kg? We believe that this has no impact on the functionality of the microscope, since a weight of 8-10 kg is completely sufficient for stability when working on the microscope.
	Bidding Document, Section VII - Schedule of Requirements, 3. Technical Specifications


	Answer 3.

Offered goods must be in accordance with technical specification
	Clarification


Please inform us upon receipt, that you received these Clarifications.

Sincerely,

Mirko Ljesevic
Senior Procurement Officer

Technical Service Unit
81000 Podgorica, Montenegro
e-mail: tsu@epa.org.me 

